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May 14, 2019

ADDENDUM 2, RFP #9-19 (32181)

STUDENT NUTRITION SERVICES (SNS) DISPOSABLES

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor.

QUESTION:

Also, can we bid on only some of the line items?

ANSWER:

Yes, you can bid as many of the lines as you wish.

QUESTION:
Item 65 Trash Bag, 33 x 40, heavy weight, clear, capacity 33 gal., "X" sealed bottoms, pkg.
250/cs. does not specify a thickness. Is there a thickness that is required?

ANSWER:
We would prefer a range of .60-.75mil. per bag. Durability will be tested as part of the evaluation process.

QUESTION:
“20 pieces of each item are required of all items listed on the bid. Sample should come from the production
line. The sample must be delivered marked with the brand, product code, print out of label, contact name and

phone number.
Mop Handles, Buckets, Brushes, and many other line items are not disposable products. Please clarify which

items need samples because asking for $2,000-$3,000 worth of product as samples seems a little exorbitant.
ANSWER:

Cleaning items only need 1 sample. Disposables require a minimum of 20 pieces. Thank you for the
question.

QUESTION:

After reviewing the bid, I have a questions about the samples specifications. In the document titled “Required
forms and information” it states under Qualification of product that Garland ISD requires “20 pieces of each
item are required of all items listed on the bid. *“ What unit of measure are you wanting the samples in i.e
each, rolls, boxes, or cases? For example item 1 are we needing to send in 20 rolls or will 1 roll be sufficient?
Item 4 are we needing 20 cases? Item 22 are you needing 20 cases of containers or just 20 containers?




ANSWER:

Cleaning items only need 1 sample. Disposables require a minimum of 20 pieces. Thank you for the
question.
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